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largest class known to its history. The ensuing year was
marked by a reduction in the number of graduates to 39, and
in 1855, at the close of a session, exclusively conducted by
those gentlemen, their number was reduced to 32. These
figures seem to indicate progressive decline and a misconcep-
tion of who they are to whom this charge of unpopularity and
incompetency should justly be applied.

As the school increased in numbers, there was felt more
deeply the need of the erection of a suitable and permanent
building for its accommodation; and to this duty earnestly
and successfully we then addressed ourselves. The chaste
and beautiful edifice, gracefully proportioned and admirably
adapted to its purposes, in which this Institution is located,
was the offspring of our toil and capital, and those of our
then associates in the Faculty, aided nobly by a few friends
whose kindly sympathies and regards for the faculty as
then composed, induced them liberally to embark both time
and money in this self-denying work. To us, and to them,
there remains now the painful recollection, that from these
College premises, which so beautifully and with so much
fitness embodied and expressed these kindly sympathies and
affections those for whom they were felt, are thrust out and
excluded, and they who have outraged and trampled upon those
for whom these premises were reared are now enjoying them.

On the 29th March, 1849, the Legislature passed an Act
entitled ““ A Supplement to an Act authorizing the Faculty of
Pennsylvania College to confer the degree of Doctor of Medi-
cine, passed the 6th day of March, 1840.” It is worthy of
remark in passing that this Act is not supplementary to the Act
incorporating Gettysburg College, but to the Act empowering
certain gentlemen to confer degrees in medicine. By this Act
a number of our most respected citizens, each one of whom was
connected by some tie either of kindred or affection, to some
member of the then existing Faculty were incorporated and
empowered to erect a building for the use of this institution.
Among these corporators were numbered Judge Kelley, Jos.
Patterson, Esq., John McAllister, Esq., Thos. Robins, Esq.,
Ambrose W. Thompson, Esq., Morris Patterson, Esq., Henry
















































27 ;
cine in the Faculty of Pennsylvania College vacant, and that
Jonathan M. Alien, D. Gilbert, J. J. Reese, F. G. Smith, and

J. B. Biddle are not members of said Faculty.

Resolved, ITI. That we will proceed to the reorganization
of said Faculty upon proper principles and in proper hands
at our earliest convenience.

Resolved, IV. That we do not recognize the right of any
board or body of men to interfere with our appointments
made in accordance with the grant of power above specified.

' W. DARRACH,

President.
J. WILTBARE,

Secretary, pro tem.

We cannot better embody or express these reasons than by
inserting at length our letter of May 23, 1854, communicating
our action in this respect, and its inducing causes.

Philada., May 23, 1854.
GENT.

Your favour of the 20th, addressed substantially in dupli-
cate to both of us, has been received, and we desire to reply,
only because we would not wish that silence on our part
should be interpreted into acquiescence in the views and state-
ments of your letters.

In answer to your enquiry we state unequivocally we have
not “withdrawn from participation in the affairs of the Col-
lege,” nor do we propose to do so. On the contrary, con-
scious of our rights, and of that which is due to our own
dignity and self-respect, we purpose firmly to maintain that
position which is at once just to ourselves, to the Institution,
and to those gentlemen who, partly through our persuasion,
have lent to it the sanction of their names and the aid of their
capital.

It may not have occurred to you to enquire into the history
of this College, and a reference to it may aid us in defining
our respective positions to the Institution.
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wrong—to take away the property of one man and give it to
another”—to be “ contrary to law and in violation of the Consti-
tution, and subversive of the first principles of justice.” Its
movers are said to have designed * to impoce upon the Legis-
lature, and to procure clandestine and unconstitutional legis-
lation.”

One might almost suppose in reading this language, so clearly
and forcibly descriptive of those dishonest acts and tricks by
which we were despoiled and wronged of our hard earned and
valued rights, and compelled to stand by, while in violation of
the first principles of justice our property was taken away and
given to another—these gentlemen wrote with some clear mirror
before them constantly reflecting their own conduct before
their eyes.

This much abused a.ct, aga.mst. which is levelle& with so much
vehemence ﬂ!ﬂ_ jlt " i nciation of these gentlemen, simply
1ce eenment of the institution in the
hands of thuﬂe trustees who had erected the building. And
where else, permit us to ask, could this power be so properly
placed? These trustees were gentlemen of intelligence and
standing. Their competency no one will venture to question.
They were resident upon the spot, and therefore easily capa-
" ble of knowing the wants of the institution. They had shown
their love for the college, by self-sacrificing zeal and cheerful
contributions of their means. For whom can hlgher claims
than these be shown?

Surely not for the distant trusteeship of another institution,
which had unlawfully usurped a power, and yet in return could
confer not one single solitary benefit. They could prescribe no
course of instruction, they could confer no degree—they could
erect no building, they were far distant, and could exercise
no fostering care or watchful supervision over an institution
planted here.

If they possessed the power so absurdly claimed, it were
wise indeed to take it from them, and place it where it ought
to be; if they do not possess i, and this we think is plain in-
deed, we cannot admire either the honor or the modesty of a

























































































































